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From: sunita il -

Sent: 14 November 2017 10:11

To: Burgess, Hannah

Cc: Mike O'Dowd-Jones; Mark Ford

Subject: RE: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester - Statement of Community Consultation
Attachments: A303 dSoCC feedback 101117.pdf

Categories: A303 SoCC Comments

Dear Hannah,

| hope you are well.

Please find attached our comments on the draft SoCC.

If you would like any clarification or further input please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Sunita

Sunita Mills
Service Commissioning Manager: Transport Policy

From: Burgess, Hannah
Sent: 16 October 2017 16:46
Subject: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester - Statement of Community Consultation

Good Afternoon,

Mott MacDonald are the appointed Civil Engineering Consultants for the Highways England A303 Sparkford to
lichester Dualling scheme.

The scheme is now progressing towards the statutory public consultation, which is anticipated in early 2018. As part
of the statutory consultation process and ahead of a Development Consent Order application, the scheme is
required to publish a Statement of Community Consultation (SoCC). The SoCC sets out how the scheme will consult
with various stakeholders.

Under the Planning Act 2008 the scheme must consult with host and adjoining Local Authorities on the content of
the SoCC. You have been identified as a consultee for the SoCC and a draft copy is attached for your comment.

I would be grateful if you could respond to this email with comments and suggestions by Tuesday 14" November.

A final copy of the SoCC incorporating comments from host and adjoining Local Authorities, will be published ahead
of the statutory public consultation.

Please visit the A303 Sparkford to lichester scheme website for further information about the scheme
https://highwaysengland.citizenspace.com/he/a303-sparkford-to-ilchester/

If you have any questions about the SoCC or the scheme please contact me.



Kind regards,
Hannah

Hannah Burgess
BA (Hons)
Stakeholder and Public Liaison Consultant

B N 2
I
M Mott MacDonald
M Stoneham Place
MOTT Stoneham Lane
MAC DONALD Southampton SO50 9NW
United Kingdom

Website | Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook | YouTube

Mott MacDonald Limited. Registered in England and Wales no. 1243967. Registered office: Mott MacDonald House, 8-
10 Sydenham Road, Croydon CRO 2EE, United Kingdom

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, the use of this
information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

This email has been classified as OFFICIAL by the originator.

This email, and any attachments is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It
may contain personal and / or commercially sensitive material and should be handled accordingly.

If this email carries a protective marking of Official — Personal Data, Official — Commercial or
Official — Sensitive in the banner at the top of the email it should be handled according to the
handling instructions included in the banner. If marked Official only no specific handling
instructions apply.

If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of
the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately.

Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this
email may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti -virus software has failed to identify. You
should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Somerset
County Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating
from any attachment or other document supplied with this email. All GCSx traffic may be subject
to recording and / or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

We will hold and use your personal data in line with the Data Protection Act (1998). We will not
give this information to any unauthorised person or body. However, we may use this information to
help improve services, deal with complaints and comments, and prevent and detect fraud or
crime.

Somerset County Council.




From: Graham Quick on behalf of Planning Policy
Sent: 17 October 2017 09:44

To: Burgess, Hannah

Subject: RE: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester - Statement of Community Consultation
Categories: A303 SoCC Comments

Thanks Hannah

A bit too distant to affect North Somerset so no comments

Graham Quick

Local Planning Team Leader
Development & Environment
North Somerset Council

re:

evai: [
rost: [
Web: www.n-somerset.qov.uk

From: Burgess, Hannah [mailto
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:46 PM
Subject: A303 Sparkford to lichester - Statement of Community Consultation

]

Good Afternoon,

Mott MacDonald are the appointed Civil Engineering Consultants for the Highways England A303 Sparkford
to lichester Dualling scheme.

The scheme is now progressing towards the statutory public consultation, which is anticipated in early
2018. As part of the statutory consultation process and ahead of a Development Consent Order application,
the scheme is required to publish a Statement of Community Consultation (SoCC). The SoCC sets out how
the scheme will consult with various stakeholders.

Under the Planning Act 2008 the scheme must consult with host and adjoining Local Authorities on the
content of the SoCC. You have been identified as a consultee for the SoCC and a draft copy is attached for
your comment.

| would be grateful if you could respond to this email with comments and suggestions by Tuesday 14"
November.

A final copy of the SoCC incorporating comments from host and adjoining Local Authorities, will be
published ahead of the statutory public consultation.



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

Website | Twitter | LinkedIn | Eace

Mott MacDonald Limited. Registered in England and Wales no. 1243967. Registered office: Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon CRO 2E

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged materic
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

Keeping in touch

Visit www.n-somerset.gov.uk for information about our services

Council Connect: for all streets, open spaces and environmental protection enquiries visit www.n-somerset.gov.uk/connect
Care Connect: for all adult social services enquiries visit www.n-somerset.gov.uk/careconnect

Out of hours emergencies: 01934 622 669

Privacy and confidentiality notice:

The information contained in this email transmission is intended by North Somerset Council for the use of the named individual
or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or otherwise confidential. If you have received
this email transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the
error by reply email. Any views expressed within this message or any other associated files are the views and expressions of the
individual and not North Somerset Council. North Somerset Council takes all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses
are transmitted with any electronic communications sent, however the council can accept no responsibility for any loss or
damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this email or any contents or attachments.



From: vary Ostie [ -

Sent: 20 November 2017 11:27

To: Burgess, Hannah

Cc: Martin Hacker; Jo Manley

Subject: RE: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester - Statement of Community Consultation
Categories: A303 SoCC Comments

Hi Hannah

The only comment | have received is why no Public Information Point in lichester and / or Podimore village when
there is one in Martock (this was from someone who lives in llchester)?

My reasoning on suggesting Martock originally was because there is a public library but given that lichester and
Podimore are alongside the route and more affected, it would make sense to address this and | understand there
would be possible locations for information.

Good wishes,
Mary

I\/Iari Ostler

Communications Officer : part-time
Neighbourhood Development Officer - Area North : part-time

www.southsomerset.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter: www.twitter.com/southsomersetdc

Like our official Facebook page: www.facebook.com/SouthSomersetDistrictCouncil

South Somerset District Council, Brympton Way, YEOVIL, Somerset BA20 2HT

From: Burgess, Hannah [mailtdj G

Sent: 18 November 2017 07:21

To: Mary Ostler

Cc: Martin Hacker; Jo Manley

Subject: FW: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester - Statement of Community Consultation

Good Morning Mary,
Hope you're well.

| wondered if South Somerset District Council had any comments on the A303 Sparkford to lichester SoCC issued for
consultation?

The consultation closed on Tuesday 14™ November, however, | would be happy to accept comments back from you
next week.

Many thanks,



Hannah

Hannah Burgess
BA (Hons)
Stakeholder and Public Liaison Consultant

Mott MacDonald
Stoneham Place
Stoneham Lane
Southampton SO50 9NW
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

| would be grateful if you could respond to this email with comments and suggestions by Tuesday 14" November.

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



South Walks House Tel: (01305) 251010
South Walks Road

Dorchester Website: www.dorsetforyou.com
DT1 1UZ
Mott MacDonald Civil Your Ref:

Engineering Consultants

Head of Planning (Development Management and Building Control)
Jean Marshall

Email: proteam@dorset.gov.uk

19 October 2017

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT
PROCEDURE) (ENGLAND) ORDER 2015

Dear Sir/Madam

Application No: WD/D/17/002549
Proposal: Adjoining Authority Consultation - A303 Sparkford to lichester
Location: A303 Sparkford to lichester

| refer to your letter received 16 October 2017 regarding the above and hereby acknowledge
the contents. This will be passed to a case officer and should it be necessary for a reply,
they will write to you again shortly.

Yours faithfully

Jean Marshall
Head of Planning (Development Management and Building Control)



BB i —
SOMERSET

WWW.SOMERSET.GOV.UK *
County Council

Highways and Transport Commissioning
County Hall (B2South)
Taunton
Somerset
TA14DY

Email
14 November 2017

Ms Hannah Burgess
By Email

Dear Hannah,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the draft Statement of Community
Consultation (SoCC) for the A303 Sparkford to lichester Dualling Scheme.

In general we are content with the contents and are therefore making comments
on specific points of detail where we feel more information would be beneficial.

The draft SoCC does not contain any dates or duration of consultation at this
point; for the non-statutory consultation we advised that a thirty day consultation
period would be insufficient and we recommended extending the consultation
period to twelve weeks.

We previously suggested that consideration should be given to increasing the
number of exhibitions from the proposed number. Whilst the draft SoCC does
not contain the details of the proposed exhibitions we would recommend
increasing the number from that which were carried out for the non-statutory
consultation. A wider range of venues and times would allow more people to
attend. Whilst the scheme and the works associated with it will have a
significant impact on the local communities the consultation should also ensure
the views of those who travel along the route are captured.

We would suggest that a workshop for elected members of the County Council
and the District Councils, to take place prior to the commencement of the public
consultation, be included within the list of events so that members are prepared
for the questions from their communities.

The draft SoCC states that the consultation will be promoted through local
authority and parish council communication channels. We would recommend
working closely with parish councils along the route by attending meetings to
explain the process and consultation opportunities.

It would be helpful if the range of stakeholders were set out within the SoCC; we
would recommend actively engaging with businesses and the tourism sector
both along the route and further afield.




It would be very helpful if the consultation materials for this phase of
consultation included information about other projects on the route and the
benefits of each scheme to the local traffic flow and economic value.

We have contacts within many of the identified hard to reach groups in the
county and send them regular newsletter/useful information. We can use these
to share information about the consultations. The contact is

and if you send info that way, he can include it in
his updates.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need anything further.

Yours sincerely,

Mike O’'Dowd Jones
Strategic Commissioning Manager Highways and Transport.
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